#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: July 15, 2010 –8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2

(8:30 a.m. – 8:48 a.m.)

Lynn Fiore, Staff Attorney 3

(8:30 a.m. – 8:48 a.m.)

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

## HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. **ROSE, TODD M. - LCA.6962** Johnny's Café, Norwich, CT Remove from hearings; permit lapsed. 2009-691

- 2. **LAMBA, KULWANT S. LIP.14484** Campus Package Store, Bridgeport, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 4 days and \$1,500 for incident of 1/31/09. 2009-915
- 3. **ALANZ, RAWDA LIP.14412** Special Discount Liquor, Seymour, CT After compliance meting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500 of which 3 days and \$750 will be held in abeyance for 6 months. If, during that 6-month abeyance period, there are no new similar allegations or incidents then the Commission will take no further action on the remaining charges that are the subject of the offer in compromise. 2009-2836
- 4. **WELBORN, TAIESHA LIP.13852** Kent Package Store, Hartford, CT Commission grants Ms. Welborn's request to reschedule compliance meeting. 2009-1620

- PAMBIANCHI, ROBERT LIP.14427 Seaside Liquor, Bridgeport, CT Commission grants Mr. Pambianchi's request to reschedule compliance meeting. 2009-914
- 6. **GAGLIARDI, GARY J. LIP.12649** Gag Jr. Liquor Shoppe, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 1 day and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months for incident of 12/12/09. 2009-6174
- 7. MONTZOLIS, VICKIE LIR.15242

Town & Country Pizza Restaurant, New Britain, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incident of 2/27/09. 2009-1890

- 8. **SCELFO, GRAHAM LIR.17230** Thirsty Dog Pub & Grill, Storrs, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer of 25 days and \$5,000 to be served during the academic year, of which 9 days and \$1,000 would be held in abeyance for 6 months for incidents of 2/26/09 and 10/22/09. 2009-4296
- 9. **GONZALES, WILLIAM LGB.14316** La Mia Grocery, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission takes no further action on incident of 11/6/09 and would accept offer in compromise of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days would be held in abeyance for 6 months for incident of 8/21/09. 2009-5595
- 10. PATEL, KALPESH H. LIP.14111 Harvest Hill Package Store, New London, CT Hold incident of 2/18/10 and combine it with additional pending case. Commission would accept 12 days and \$3,500 for both pending cases. 2010-270, 2010-569

## **PROVISIONAL PERMITS:**

11. **MAVANI, JAYANTI N. – LGB.14533** Quick Stop Country Market, Durham, CT Commission takes no action; returned to agent.

# PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

**12. AHMED, ISHFAQ – LGB.14479.P.CW** 

Krauszer's Food Store, East Windsor, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

#### 13. ESPOSITO, RONALD J. – LGB.14508.P.CW

Stop & Shop Supermarket, Darien, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

## 14. ESPOSITO, RONALD J. – LGB.14507.P.CW

Stop & Shop Supermarket, East Hampton, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

#### 15. ESPOSITO, RONALD J. – LGB.14509.P.CW

Stop & Shop Supermarket, Newington, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

#### 16. ESPOSITO, RONALD J. – LGB.14511.P.CW

Stop & Shop Supermarket, New Fairfield, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

# 17. ESPOSITO, RONALD J. – LGB.14512.P.CW

Stop & Shop Supermarket, Vernon, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

**18. RIZZIO, NICHOLAS – LCA.7182.P.CW**Café 195, Waterbury, CT
Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

# **FINALS:**

- **19. SHAH, DIPEN M. LIP.14697.P** Lafayette Wine & Spirits, Vernon, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of 8x10 interior photos of premises.
- 20. **SHIPMAN, TRACY A. LIR.18024** Angry Olive Italian Bistro, Rocky Hill, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.

  Commission approved to extend provisional permit.
- 21. **DUENAS, MARIA F. LIR.18062.P** Rancho Viejo, Granby, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
- 22. **LIU, YONG JU LIR.18127** Yume Japanese Restaurant, Unionville, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of disclaimer from Muimei Yang, corrected publication notice, health certificate, 8x10 photos of completed interior.

Liquor Control Minutes July 15, 2010 Page 4 of 4

# OTHER:

- 23. **WILLIAMS, BRIAN E. LIR.18109.P** Longhorn Steakhouse, Manchester, CT Commission approved request to keep invoices off premises at the corporate offices in Orlando Florida.
- 24. **MUNSON, MELISSA LGC.36** Clinton Country Club, Clinton, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent extension of use (golf course) and includes mobile service bars (gold carts) for golf course.
- 25. Commission reviewed draft of letter to Criterion Cinemas.

Adjourned at 9:10 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd